# MOHSEN RAZI

CA 91367 • (818)335-9021 • Mohsen.razia@gmail.com
Fully Work Authorized. No Visa Sponsorship Required. Open to Relocation.

# **Professional Summary**

Highly focused and reliable Computer Network Specialist with a strong customer service record. Expert in current and evolving network security trends, adept at managing multiple security projects simultaneously with precision. Possesses 5+ years of experience providing technical support in a fast-paced environment, excelling in network infrastructure operation, troubleshooting, and maintenance.

### **Skills**

Strong proficiency in networking protocols and technologies (SMB, POP, IGMP, SMTP, TCP/IP) - Exceptional abilities in identifying and resolving network security issues - Excellent skills in installing, maintaining, and integrating network devices - Thorough knowledge of network infrastructure and hardware - Expertise in firewalls and switching - Proficiency in DHCP and DNS - Competent in network configuration - Proficient in virtualization - Sound experience in software installation and configuration - Strong time management and problem-solving abilities - Excellent customer service and communication skills - Superior knowledge of wireless networks, routers, and network topology - Proficient in MS Access and MS Office Suite - Proficient in spreadsheets - Capable of handling updates

# **Work History**

Network and IT Specialist, 01/2018 to 12/2021

# Arvin Development Co.

- Backed up network data and maintained and updated network cabling
- Configured security settings, provided and updated router and firewall security, and developed group network security policies
- Analyzed and reported computer network security breaches or attempted breaches
- Installed, configured, and maintained network systems, designed and maintained LANs and system-level wide area networks, and connected all office and department internal computers
- Performed regular server configuration and management and supervised the configuration and maintenance of content filtering programs
- Offered system planning technical advice and coordinated network security measures for data backup and protection
- Enabled network technology to meet individual and company requirements

### **IT Specialist**, 01/2010 to 12/2017

#### ASFALT TOUS Co.

Solved clients' software and hardware problems and provided periodic system servicing

# Computer Technician, 01/2008 to 12/2010

### Gova Sanat Shargh Co.

• Provided network support, administrative systems, and solved hardware, software, client, and network problems while performing all IT-related tasks

### **Education**

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Software Engineering, 2009

Payame Noor University

# **Certifications and Courses**

- Windows Server (MCSA), Nofouz Napaziran Co. in 2017
- MTCNA Mikrotik Certified in 2015
- ICDL from Technical and Vocational Training Organization in 1999
- Assembling computer hardware from Technical and Vocational Training Organization in 1999